Haringey Counci NOTICE OF MEETING

General Purposes Committee

TUESDAY, 15TH FEBRUARY, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Meehan (Chair), Khan, Waters, Whyte, Wilson, Rice (Vice-
Chair) and Bloch

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late reports in relation to the items
shown on the agenda.

(Please note that under the Council’s Constitution - Part 4 Section B paragraph 17 —
no other business shall be considered).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4, DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, paragraph
29 of the Council’s constitution.

5. FUTURE OF NEIGHBOURHOOD MANAGEMENT SERVICE (PAGES 1 - 22)

The report sets out the proposals for closing down the Neighbourhood Management
Service.

6. PROPOSALS TO REDUCE PA SUPPORT TO SENIOR MANAGERS IN THE
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SERVICE (PAGES 23 - 54)

The committee to consider proposals for a reduction in staff in the Children and
Young People’s directorate support team.

Ken Pryor Ayshe Simsek

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Member Services Tel No: 020 8489 2929

5" Floor Fax No: 0208 489 2660

River Park House Email:ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk
225 High Road

Wood Green Monday 7 February 2011

London N22 8HQ



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

Haringey Council
Agenda item: [N 0 ']
General Purposes Committee On 15" February 2011

Report Title: Future of the Neighbourhood Management Service

Report of: Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment

Si : IB)/ - ~
0 s S

Contact Officer: Jean Croot, Head of Safer Stronger Communities
Email: jean.croot@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: [Key/Non Key Decision]

1. Purpose of the Report (That is, the decision required)

1.1 On the 25" January 2011, the Cabinet endorsed proposals to dis-establish the
Neighbourhood Management Service.

1.2 The attached report sets out the proposals for closing down the Neighbourhood
Management Service and achieve the associated financial savings.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.1 Not required.




Page 2

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 Council Plan Priorities are:
e A Greener Haringey-Becoming one of London’s greenest boroughs
e A Better Haringey-cleaner, greener & safer places
e A Thriving Haringey-encouraging lifetime well being at home, work, play and
learning
e Driving change, improving quality-customer focussed, cost effective services
achieving high levels of satisfaction.

4. Recommendations

4.1 That in principle the Neighbourhood Management Service (NMS) be deleted, which
includes the potential deletion of 28 staff posts. Twelve of the Neighbourhood
Management Service staff have applied and been accepted for voluntary redundancy.

4.2 That the staff consultation which started on 26" January involving officers affected be
completed, in line with the Council’s policy and procedure, and comments received
will be considered and responded to accordingly.

4.3That agreement be given for delegated decision making to the Chair of the Committee
and Director of Urban Environment, following the consultation process, and providing
nothing of a substantive matter arises during or from the consultation period and
process. A final decision will also take into account the authority’s public sector
equality duties following the completion and consideration of the equality impact
assessment.

5. Reason for recommendations

5.1 To achieve the reductions in Council funds and resources required in order to set a
legal budget in 2011/12.

5.2t is no longer viable to maintain the Neighbourhood Management Service, which is
neither a statutory nor essential service.

6. Summary

6.1 Given the current need to identify the biggest cuts to council services experienced
in local government, it is no longer viable to maintain the Neighbourhood
Management Service which is neither a statutory nor an essential service. This
decision was therefore made at Cabinet on 25" January 2011 to close the
Neighbourhood Management Service.

6.2. Of the twenty-eight staff employed in Neighbourhood Management Service,
twelve have applied for and been accepted for voluntary redundancy. The posts are
described in the chart below, indicating which ones will leave through voluntary
redundancy and which ones remain after that process.




Page 3

Posts Total Leaving Number
number through remaining
Voluntary
redundancy
Strategic Manager 1 1 0
Neighbourhood Managers 7 4 3
Principal Events Manager 1 1 0
Community Development Officer 15 6 9
Finance & Admin Officer 4 0 4
Total 28 12 16

6.3 The closure of the Neighbourhood Management Service and deletion of the twenty-
eight posts will achieve £1.4m, after some monies have been kept back for key
functions, as below:

Element Facilitated by Cost Rationale
Area Forums | Single Frontline | £40k Officer plus
and Area | Service (UE) and venue, publicity and
Committees Democratic Service other related costs x
(CD) 21 meetings.

Making The | Administered in line |£175k Reduce to £25k per
Difference with  other Council Area Forum (7 x 25 =
grants 125)

Area Based Mainstream work in No Officer and

Working Urban Environmental |additional | Council buildings
Director and Police. costs

Community Mainstream into new | £165k 4 officers to maintain

Engagement Single Frontline and develop
Service community

engagement function

Given the above costs of £380k, there would be a saving of approximately £1,400k.

6.4 To achieve these savings for 2011/12, the timetable is quite tight; a copy is attached
at Appendix A.

6.5 If the General Purposes Committee is minded to accept the recommendations of
this report as will be noted in the timetable, notice cannot be given to staff until
around the 11" March at the earliest, and providing no controversial matters arise
during the consultation period. However, if this matter has to come back to the full
General Purposes Committee for a final decision after the consultation period, this
will add a further two weeks minimum before notices can be issued to the
remaining staff. This will take their final leaving day well into the new financial year,
and possibly up to late June 2011, with the related salary costs.

6.6 The Equalities Impact Assessment Statement, which will be completed following the
end of the consultation period, is attached at Appendix B.




Page 4

7. Chief Financial Officer Comments

7.1 The draft budget includes a saving of £1,400,000 for Neighbourhood Management
disestablishment.

7.2 The net current budget for Neighbourhood Management is £2,266,500.
Of this £457,100 relates to Corporate recharges and cannot be taken as a saving. It
is assumed a further £380,000 will be allocated to other Council departments as
detailed in Section 6.3 of this report.

7.3 Any remaining budget will contribute to the saving for the establishment of a Single
Front Line which has a savings target of £1,750,000 across 2 years in the draft
budget, although it should be acknowledged there may still be staff costs in 2011-
12 relating to Neighbourhood Management staff whose notice periods have not
expired as of 31st March..

7.5 It is assumed any redundancy costs will be met centrally.

8. Head of Legal Services’ Comments

8.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the contents of this report.
Consultation with staff and recognised trade unions is an essential part of the
responsibilities of an employer in the course of a business re-organisation. The
requirement for consultation with employees and their trade union representatives is
recognised within the report and is scheduled for completion in early March 2011.

8.2 Due consideration should be given to responses received as a result of the
consultation before any final decision is reached concerning the proposals outlined,
including any decision to issue notices of dismissal. Further, due consideration must
also be given to the authority’s public sector equality duties before such a final
decision, taking into account the outcome of the completed equality impact
assessment.

8.3 The process by which the restructuring exercise is to be achieved must comply with
the Council's procedures regarding organisational change. Further the position of any
members of staff at risk of displacement must be considered under the Council's
procedures regarding redundancy and redeployment.




Page 5

Appendix A
Neighbourhood Management Services: Consultation

Process & Timetable
(Draft at this stage — dates may change as time elapses; other tasks may
similarly be added)

Action Date Leads
Report to CAB 23/12/10 | Director/Cabinet
Member
Report to Leader’s Conference 4/1/11 Director/Cabinet
Member
Informal discussion with NMS staff re 10/1/11 Director/ Head of
proposals Service
Cabinet 25/1/11 Clir Canver/Head of
Service
General Purposes Sub-Committee 15/2/11 Head of Service
Issue formal consultation packs [including By Head of Service; HR
EqlA] 26/1/11 Advisor
Consultation period 26/1/11 Staff/Unions
to
27/2/11
Deadline for receipt of staff/TU comments on |27/2/11 NMS staff/Unions
consultation
Management response to consultation By Head of Service; HR
4/3/11 Advisor
Delegated decision by chair of General 7/3/11 GP Chair and UE
Purposes Committee and Director of Urban To Director
Environment 10/3/11
Outcome of process including issuing of By HR Advisor
letters to staff confirming notice/redeployment | 11/3/11




Page 6

seljunwwoy J9buong Jejes Jo pesH ajes0dio) ‘10049 uesr

:(suonoe o} a|qisuodsay) S/192140 108D

JuswuoJiAaug uequn ‘4030auiq ‘18bjog |ieIN

:S|IB19p JOBJUOD PUB S/180140 pesT]

juswpedaqg JuswuosAuUg ueqIn
2oI1M8g Juswabeueyy pooysnoqybieN

:M8IABI Jopun 82IAJ8s pue jJuawpedaq

L L0g Aenuged 4 :91eq

sainjonJisay |euoljesiuebiQ Joj (y|b3) yuswsseassy 1oeduw saijifenbsy

[iounoy) AsbBuriey

[lounon AsbulieH

Vv Xipuaddy




Page 7

"MOJ8q pauljino suolsenb Jo saquinu e Buliemsue uayy pue ejep ajioid Juswiojdwe oIseq 8y} JO JUSLUSSISSE
ue AQ usyeuspun 8q 0} S J| "HH Wouj 921Ape yum Jebeuew yun ssauisng ay} Aq peje|dwo9 oq 0} S| JUSWISSASSE 8y |

"UOIIBJUBLIO [BNXaS
‘(tepuab) xas ‘Jeljeq Jo uoibija. ‘aoes ‘Ayussrew pue Aoueubaid ‘yuswubisseal sopusb ‘Ayjigesip ‘ebe :Aq saakojdws jo sdno.b
selifenba pajoajold uo Buunionsisal jo joedwi A8l Y} SSISSE PINOYS S8INJONJIS8) 8DIAISS 10} JUSLUSSASSY yoedw| saiyienb3y ayj

(spodai j1ounod
UO SsjusWIWOoD saljifenbs se pasn aq O] JUSWSSISSE JO UOISN|OUOD Je pa}s|dwiod) jualussassy Jo Alewwng




Page 8

‘S8oIAIS
Aioinjejs-uou Jo pasinbes suoionpas 1500 Jueoylubis ayl ueAlb ajqeln Jobuo] ou aJe SUOOUN) JBYM PUB ‘PaISAIIeP
Aleyeudoidde sq pinom asey) ainsue 0} pauopisodal 8q O} Pesu PINOM SDIAI9S Sy} JO suonouny A8y Jeym ‘SN
JUSLIND 8Y} JO HI0M 8Y} J8PISUOD 0} usxeUapuUNn usaq sey (SIN) 9o1AeS Juswsabeuel pooysnoqybiaN ayl JO MaIASI Y

*JUSWIUIBA0K) uolIe0) ay} Aq peonpoujul Buipuny
Ayioyine [eo0| Ul suononpal ay} Buimojjoy pasnbes Buipuny 0} suononpas ay} Jo peads pue azis sy} Yoq O} anp
pue ‘sabpa|d ojsejiuew s,uonesSIUILIPY SU] UO ISAlISP PUB Sjuapisal a|qesaulnA jsow sy poddns yjoq ueo 1ounon
8y} Buunsus o} eouenodw) SEOJAISS |IOUNOD JBYJ0 JO UORIUBODBI 0} BNP PaJayo SI UOIIEPUSLIIODAS SIY] "99IAISS
|enuasse ue Jou Aiojniels e Jayieu si yolym eolnes juswabeuepy pooysnoqubieN oy} urejuiew o} ojqeln is8buoj
ou s! )i quawulanob [eo0| Ul paousiedxa S3dIAISS [10UNOD O} SIND 1s8661q 8yl AJuspl 0] Pasu JUSLIND By} USAID

¢80InIBs Bunisixa ayy 01 abueyd 1o mau/pasodoid ayy Jo wie urew sy} si jeYp — esoding L

SeAoslqQ pue swiy — | deig

3HNLONYLS FHL NO SNOINN /44V1S
HLIM NOILVLINSNOD 40 S3DVLS ATHVI JHL DNIHNA a3131dWOD 39 OL
I 1Hvd




Page 9

s314 8¢ ‘AMigesip pue abe ‘(1apusb) xas ‘@oel A UMOP UBY0.Q PajoaYe aq (|IM Hels Auew moy aulino ases|d ‘SaA J| e
‘g uonsanb 0y 06 ‘ONJ| e

"SOA

Jiun e Bujso|o noA auy ‘|

"} pul Jouueo noA §I HH sy "uoljewdoyul apyoid ybnoioq pue 1ounod ay} a3aidwod djay o) (1eak [eloueuly € 10} Blep UO

paseq) JouleH uo 8|yoid 8akojdwig [1ounoY [enuuy }Saje| 8y} puly OS[e ||IM NOA "SUOHEINDIED 9% PUB UOIJBLLLIOJUI Jels JO Sa|ge)} aU)
9)19|dwod noA djay 0} s syl "1suLieH uo ajeidwa) 8injoNIsaYy 99IASS V|3 8y} seluedwoooe jeyy aje|dwis) [90X3 UB SI 818y} — 910N

suoijouny A9y Jo Jajsuel} ay) ajey|ioe} 0} padojaaep Buieq aJe sueld

{POABIYOE 8B SBWODIN0 /SYjouaq 8y} Jey} 81Nsus NoA [jIm MOH '©

"9AOQE pajle}ap Se suojjouny Aay Jo Juswubijeal pue sbuiaes 1509

¢{,9N3IYoE 0} adoy NoA S8WI02IN0 pUE S}jausq ulew ay) aie Jeym ‘Z



Page 10

0] %

19 v'ev vyl djewad
6€ 909 9'G¢ SleN
x8g
LE 8°G9 'S8 9lyM
(slooyog
19 Zve | ou)evy ang
aoey
(syyeuaq Apoedeou
10 yS3 Buwiejo uonendod
abe Bupiom Jo abejusoiad
0102 994 SIWON )
8l 9’/ G'g Ayngesiqg
0 L A +G9
G¢ g6 GGl ¥9-GG
15474 GGl v'ee S-St
8l 8'¢c 8'9¢ vy-GE
14" 9°9¢ €0¢ ye-G¢
0 6°¢cl 8'¢c vec- 91
aby
% % %
a|yoid a|yo.d
pajoaye a|yoid yels
Heis ybnoiog [Es10]¢eTo) puens




Page 11

LI

82 %0 0 %0 %6E | LI %19 L} %Ll [ € %0 0 %0S [ ¥t %0 0 V101
1 %0 %0 %00} | %0 0 %0 %0 %0 %0 +80d
JL %0 %0 %LL | § %62 4 %0 %0 %62 | ¢ %0 L-¥0d
LL %0 %0 %62 |G %L ! %Zl |2 %0 %65 |01 %0 €-10d
) %0 %0 %0 %00} € %EE |} %0 %.9 |¢ %0 20S-99S
0 0 G-19S
44dvis| d TGS d Heis d yes [ dnoin yes d yeis d yeis d yeis | dnoig | yels dnoig

noly | oN | nou | 'oN | noin | ‘oN spelr ‘ON noloy | OoN | nhol | OoN | nou | 'oN | apein | ‘oN apeln

=] =] ] Jo % ) ) ] J0 %
pel peio peln peio peio pein
10 % 10 % 10 % 10% 10 % 0%
7 | paJeosp 10N | Jeylo auym aUym lelo} gns INgG JEITTS) paxIN yoelg ue|sy

V10l

sisAjeuy dnouy) |ejoey
‘Mojaq jeuwlo} ay) Buimojjos dnouy jeioey pue dnolr) apeis) AQ 891AI8S JUBLIND BY] JO UMOPESI] B SPINOId 'S
aoey

‘uonejuslio |enxas pue ‘yal|eq 40 uolbijas ‘Ajuserew pue Aoueubaid ‘Juswubisses.
lepusb Aq sequinu ayy Ajnuspi sjqissod aisym puy “Ajigestp pue abe ‘xas ‘eoes AqQ Auew Moy Ajjuspl ‘saA j| e

paysiiqelsasip aq 0} Jun ssauisng "Ajdde |im sjuswabuelse yuawAojdep-al piepuels
¢,91el0}oalIp 10 JuNn ssauisng ‘90IAI8S 9y} UIUNM 819YMas|d palepollioode aq Jels Aue ue) ‘g
*9AB9| Ajluiejew uo 314 |

"sdno.b asay} uo joedwi sy} JSPISUOD ISNW NOA ‘UoIFBIUBLIO [BNXSaS ‘Jo1[aq Jo uoibljal ‘Ayuiarew pue Aoueubaid
‘Juswubisseal Japusb :sonsusioeleyd Buimojjo) syl Aq yels INoA Jo UMOPXESIq S} UO UOHBWLIONI SABY NOA JI UCIIPPE U] e




Page 12

¢l

"% PUS pue Hels MOYS ¢% JNG SYl UO SABY ASY) OP 109448 1BUM pue AUBWI MOY ‘SOA §|
V/N {010 ‘sopelb
Jo uononpal Aiejunjon ‘yuswieliial e|qixaly Buipnjoul sINoyY paonpai Jo Buiiom a|qixs)) JO UOIBISPISUOD "6 WSY} 8)EPOLLOIOR
0} 81N1onJls dy} puawie noA ued Jo 81njons Mau pasodoid sy} UIYNM BI9YMaS|e PRIEPOLLLLIODOE q 1JBlS asay] Jo Aue uen 7
paysijqeisesip 8q 0} 8dIAleS
"% PUS pue Jels MoYS ¢a1nonils sy} ul yels JiNg Jo (ebejuaosad) 9, ay) abueyo yeys asayl ssop yonw moy Ag ‘9
(paoe(dsip aq ybiw yels asay} Jo Auew MOy ‘SOA §| e
"g uonsanb 0} 06 ‘ONJ| e
V/N

¢Aluo yeis (ING) dluyia Auouly % Moelg Jo (9oel
paxiw oe|q ‘ueise ‘Jaylo auym ‘enym) dnoib Apsouiw dluyle suo woly yels uo yoedw Ajpjeuoipodoidsip seousy Bul Aue og g

-9Jyo4d ybnosog ay) pue ojiyo0.id
els |Iouno) ayy ui ueyy seilunwiwod JNG woly sjdoad jo abejuaoisad Joybiy A|qesapisuod B sepnjoul PaAjOAUl JJels 8yl

‘ajjoud ybnoloq ayy JueAs|al asoym
pue sjyoid |10UnNod By} Yum pateduwiod (aousIslip a10W 0 9%0|) pajussaidal Japun Ao aie jey) sdnoib apesb Aue WbIubiH “§



Page 13

€l

(paoe|dsip aq ybiw yeys sjew / sjewa) Auew Moy ‘SoA )| e

‘el uonsenb 006 ‘ONj| e

V/N ¢4els sjew 1o sjews) uo 1oedwi uo joedw Ajgyeuoipodoudsip seous) Bull Aue oq QL

*ajyoid ybnoioq sy ui
uey} paAjoAu; uey} seakojdwse uswom aiow Ajqelapisuod Ing ajijoid ejs [IounoD ay} Yiim aouaiayip Jueoyiubis ou sy aiey)

‘louNo9 8y}

Ul Ssjew/saews} JO % ay) 0} paledwlod (8oualalip sio0w Jo 90 ]) pajussaidal Japun Aisa ale jey) sdnoub apesb Aue WbuybiH ‘6

82 %6E | bk | %9 | ZF IVL1OL
¥ %00F |t %0 +80d
Z %Ey | € %IS | ¥ Z¥0d
IV %y | Z %65 | OF €-10d
€ %0 %00+ | € 20S-99S
0 G-198
44V1S | dnoio | yeis | dnoin | peis dnoig
apeln ‘ON opeln ‘'ON opeiy)
10% 10 %
viol olen ojeway

sisAjeuy Japuayn

MO|oq Jew.o} 8y} Buimol|oy umopyeaiq Japusy) pue dnois) apelr) AQ uoljesiuebiIo JUSLIND SU] JO UMOP3BaI] B SpINOId 'S

lapuayp



Page 14

vi

8¢ %0 0 %S L %EY |2l %8L |G 214 S 1 4 %0 0 TVLOL
I %0 %0 %00} |} %0 %0 %0 +80d
L %0 %6¢ 4 %LS |V %V} L %0 %0 Lv0d
VA %0 %ve 4 %SE |9 %ve |V %8L | € %0 €-10d
€ %0 %EE I %EE 8 %0 %EE 8 %0 20S-99S8
0 S-10S
44v1S dnoig | yeis dnois | yeis oN [ dnoig | yeis [ dnoin | yeis [ dnoig | yeis | dnoig | yels dnolg

apel | ‘ON apein) opel | 'ON |[epei | 'ON [eopei| oN | epeln | ‘ON apelo

10 % 10 % 10 % 10 % 10 % 10 %
V1Ol +59 ¥9-9S 1414 b-se ve-6¢ ve-9l
sisAjeuy 0m<[

MO[3q Jeulio} 8y} buimoljo) umopyealq o6y pue dnois) speis) Aq uonesiuebio JuUa.uno sy} JO UMOPXEaI] B 8PINOId S|
eby

"% PUd pue JelsS MOYS ¢, %3[ew/a[ewa) ay) uo aAey Ady) Op 10848 Jeym pue Auew Moy ‘SaA J| e
V/N ¢ 010 ‘sopelb

Jo uononpal AreunjoA ‘Juswalnal s|qixe|y Buipnjoul sinoy paonpai Jo Bupliom 8|qixa)} JO uoleIapISUoD “6°9 Wy} 9}JEPOLILLOOOE
0} ainjonJis ay} puswe NoA ued Jo ainjonJis Mau pasodoid ay} UIYIM BI9YMaS|d PaJBPOWILIODd. 8 Jjels asay) Jo Aue ued ‘gL

V/N

"% PUd pue Jels MoYS ¢,9injondis ajoym ay} ui jjels ajew/sfews) Jo (ebejusoiad) 9 syl abueyo yeis asay) op yonw moy Ag ‘||



Page 15

Sl

"% Pus pue Yels moys ¢(dnolb abe sejnoiped e uo aney Aay) op 10910 JeUM puB AUBLU MOY ‘SOA J| e
{010 ‘sopeib
Jo uononpal Alejun|oA ‘Juawaaial a|qixel} Buipnjoul sinoy paonpai 10 BupLom 8|qIXs)) JO UOIIBISPISUOD 6°9 WY} 91EPOWILOIJE O}
8INnjonJls 8y} puswe noA ued 1o ainjonils mau pasodoid sy} UIYIM BI8YMaS|8 PBIEPOLLLLIODOE 8q JJBIS 9SaU} JO AUB UBD ‘SBA J| “/1
V/N ésloym
B Se ainjonuls ay} uiypm dnoub abe Jenoipied e WoJj Jjels Jo uoljejuasaidal ou Ul Ynsal Yels asay} Jo Juswaoedsip ay) seoqg ‘gL
{paoe(dsip aq ybiw yels asay} Jo Auew Moy ‘SOA J| e
‘gl uonsenb 0106 ‘ON §| e
V/N ¢Ajuo dnoib ebe suo woyy yeys uo j1oedw Ajpyeuoiuodoidsip seousy Buu Aue og ‘G|

"abe Jo sieak g9 4an0 10 ‘Gg Jo abe ay) Jepun
PAAIOAUL Jels ou aJe a1ay] "s|iyoid ybnoiog sy} pue sjioid yejs [1ouno) ay) ueyy Jobunok Ajjeisuab aie paajoAul Jels sy

*g|joid
oUNod 8y} 0} pasedwod ay} 0} pasedwoos dnoib abe sejnorued e wouj Jjess 4o [aAs] ybiy e yum sdnoab speib Aue JybiybiH ‘i1



Page 16

91

1Uo ejep ayy yum dipy
10} HH >Se 8sea|d "uoijejusLio [enxas ‘jaljaq Jo uoibia. ‘Ayuseiew pue Aoueubaid uswiubisseal Japuab :soisusioeseyd HuImo)|o)
au} yum sdnoib uo joeduul 8y} 19pISUod 0} paau jjim NoA Ayjigesip pue abe ‘xas ‘@oe. Jo sISA[eue aAoqge aU} O} UOIIPPE ul ‘12

"% PUE S19qWINU pus puB Lels MOYS (JJelS Pa|geSIP JO Jaquinu 8y} U0 SABY SIU} [|IM 10840 JBUM ‘SOA | e

V/N ¢ 010 ‘sopelb
JO uoonpas Aejun|oA ‘Juswailal 8|qixal) Bulipnjoul SINOY paonpai Jo BupIom 8|qixaj} JO UOIIBIapPISUoD ‘B9 Wy} 9}EpoWwILIOdd.
O} 8iNnjonJ}s ay} puawie NoA ued Jo ainjonis mau pasodoid 8y} UIUIM S19YMas|e PajepoLILLIOdd. aq Jels asay) Jo Aue ueD ‘0z

"% PUB SIaquinu pua pue Yels MoyS ¢ pade|dsip aq jybiw yels assyy Jo AUBLL MOY ‘SOA §| e

V/N Lg uonsanb 0306 ‘ON §| e
¢iels pajgesip uo yoedw Ajgjeuoipodoudsip saousy Bull Aue og 61

%8 S Tv101

%0 +80d

%V | I Lv0d

%¥e 14 €-10d

%0 2¢0S-99S

S-19S

dnoig yels dnoig

9pBIY JO % | P|QesIq apeiH
‘ON

So[es % palgesia

% 10} S[BJO} SISAjeue lapuar) sasn - 9l0N
:MOjaq Jewlo} sy} Buimo||o) 921AISS U} Ul Je)S Pa|gesIp JO Jaquunu [e10} ayi Ajiusp) ‘gl

Angesig



Page 17

A"

‘wnwiulw e o} }dey si saiunwwiod pue sdnoib Ajuouiw uo sabueyd jo Joedw 8y} ey} ainsus o} Buiobuo S| oM

"Juswow ay} je sebeys Ajluea ul ale asay} 1nq sawsyos
alis aseyg Ayunwwo), Jajjews e Guipsebal papess aAey suoissnosig 'sdnolb Ayunwiwod 9sisAIp SNOLIBA pajyausq
pue sjuapisal Aapie oy sduy Aep Se Yyons SaIiAIIOB aWOS Palanod Ajsnoirald awayos siy] |IouUnod ay} JO SUooNpal

196pnq jueoyiubis ay) oy anp spuswabue.le mau Japun paonpal 8q 0} AjayI| sI ,90uaiaig ay) bunje, 1o} Buipung

‘weal}s Buipun; juelr) paseg ealy sy}l
ui suoijonpal 0} anp 010z AKes Ul pasead SWoYDS SIDIAISS O} SS800Y By} JOPUN SIIPUNWIWOD APIOUIL YYIM HJOM o110adg

"90IMeg Juawabeuey pooyinoqybiaN ay} jo Ayjiqisuodsal ay} Japun Ajjuaiing SallAIIoe. J9Y10 jo Joedwi sy} uo 10
aouepuape A|quiassy ealy Buipsebas pauieb usaq sey ejep sanijenbs Jesjo a3y AieA ‘epew usaq aaey sydweye ybnoyyy

"ainso}0 jun 8318jdwod & 0} 108lqns S| 99IAI8S JusInd
9y} asneoaq si sjyl “sjuspisai uo joedw aAijebau asiwuiw 03 J8pJo U] sjuswipedap [19UN09 J8yjo pue sisuped Buowe
paleys aq ||im aoineg Juswabeuey pooyinoqybieN ayi Aq Ajsnoinaid paumo sajqelanlep Aay ayi sjesodoud asayy jepun

‘s|esodoud InoA Jo ynsai e se
Manijep aoinies Uy ebueyd sy 0} Buiejes senss) Aoedwi [elpuajod ayj Ayjuap! osfe aseald syuapisal 0} saoInes apinoad NoA §| 'zz

Aoueubald @ Ayuisiey
uoljelusuQ |enxas
ja119g /uoibljey
Juswubisseay Jopuar)

a|qejieAe jou eleq



Page 18

8l

¢8)e1 noA ued suolijoe Jeym pue jou Aym — sabueyo axew o] s|ge Jou aJe noA Jj e
¢ Uone)Nsuod JnoA jo )nsai e se pasodoid usaq aAey yJels 1o} spauaq 10 sabueyo Jeym 2

¢M1oads ases|d - "0}e ‘sapelb Jo uoionpas ABJUNIOA ‘JUBWBINBI B|gIXa)4 BuIpN|oul SINOY Paonpal J0 BUIMIOM S|qIXal}
Jo uoneuspisuod 69 sdnoib payosjold ay) uo joedw ayy aonpai 0} sjesodoud ayj 0} sabueys axew o3 uonsod e Ul NoA aiy L

‘(sonsusjoeseyd
saijiienba jybie ayy 03 Bunelas Aue Ajjeioadss) pasies a1am sanssi Jeym YoouapuN NOA ssao04d UOIEYNSUOD 8y} MOJS] aulno

JHNLONHLS 3HL NO
SNOINN /44V1LS HLIM NOILVLITINSNOD 40 AN3 3HL 1V a3131dW0D 39 OL

¢ lHvd

1102 uer 9g - paia|dwod | yed sjeq




Page 19

61

- peejdwod ¢ @ ¢ sdajg areq

{siesn solnes Joj Joedw aajebau Aue a1ebijw NoA ued MOH ‘9
¢Mmoy ureidxe ases|d - sdnoub Ajunwiwoo /Aisniiep 8o1nes 1oy 1oedul sAlzeBsu /aaisod e ul Jnsal sebueyo aul IIM G
¢,ouepinb

pue Aojjod |1ounoo Moj|04 8njonuisal JnoA Juswajdwl 0} UBSOYD dABY NOA SPOYISW UOND9I9S pue asusjbuli 8y} og B



Page 20

0¢

"SOLI00INO /s)ausq Paloadxa 8y} PAASIYOE )i 8INSUS O] INJONJISSI AU} JO MBIASI JO) SUOIIOE PUR S[BoSaw} 8y} Ajjusp)

e} 0} bulob noA ase suonoe jeym pue jou Aym — ueld uonoe Inok Jo sjuswsje uo peaye ob o} uorysod e uj Jou aJe noA j

"J3JJ0 B0IAI8S MaU INOA JO aAl| 06 pue uoijejuswalduwll JOy S8|BISaLWI} PUB SUOIIOe Ajljusp)

{8Inny 8y} ul 9say) ssaippe 0} Wik NoA [jIm Moy sjoedwl 8SIoApe aJe aJay} |

"asay} Ayjuapl ases|d  (sonsualoeIeyd saljenba jybis ayy) sdnoib pajosjoxd
a1 Jo Aue uo sjoedwi asianpe Aue a1y} aJe 21njonIIs Mau JNoA o} Juswiulodde pue sessesoid uonosjas ay} Buimoljo




Page 21

(¥4

ausgem [1ounod ay} uo paysiiqnd aq uayy |Im Y SIN"ACD ASbUeYmSanienbs 0} y|b3 8y} jo Adoo o1uoi308je ue puas - 810N

-31va -JHNLVYNDOIS
‘NOILVYNDIS3A -JAVN

winio4 ssijijenb3 ajeioloaliqg Jleyd A9 440 AINDIS

-31va -JHNLVNDIS
‘NOILVNDIS3a JANVYN

4030911(] JUE}SISSY /103031IJ A9 440 A3INDIS

-31va -JHNLYNDOIS
‘NOILVYN®OIS3A -JNVN

ssiifenb3) A9 d3XMO3HO ALINVN

-31vd ‘JHNLVNDOIS
‘NOILVNDIS3A JAVYN

Vb3 SIuT bUerspun Joj J[qisuodsay Je90 1981U0D) Ad 31T 1dWOD

"way} ysiignd pue suoi}oe papusiul pue JUSLUSSISSE aU}
JO synsal sy} esueWIWNS PINOYS NOA "dIYSIBUMO AYUNWILLIOD JSPIM B SABY PUE jualedsuel) SWodIno s} pue ssaooid ajoym sy}
9)ew 03 Inq me| 8y} yum Aldwoo oy Aldwiis Jou si uoseas ay] “spuawssesse joedul jo synsal ayy ysiignd oy Ainp [ebs| e si alay ]

-

L S
> v




Page 22



Page 23 Agenda ltem 6

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

[No.]

General Purposes Committee On 15 February 2011

Report Title: Proposals to reduce PA support to senior managers in CYPS

Report of: Director of Children and Young People’s Service

Signed :

Peter Lewis
Contact Officer : lan Bailey, Deputy Director, Business Support and Development
Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of the report
1.1.To propose a reduction in staff in the CYPS Directorate Support team from six to three.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
2.1.The proposals in this report are designed to implement the council’s budget strategy.

3. Recommendations

That Members:
4.1 Note that formal consultation on these proposals began on 23 December 2010 and was
concluded on 28 January 2011.
4.2 Note the comments received from staff and trades unions and the management
response to these (Appendix 2).
4.3 Agree the proposed reduction in staff as set out in the consultation document (Appendix

1).

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1.The unprecedented scale of spending cuts imposed on local government means that the
Council will have around £50million less to spend on services in 2011/12 but its priority will
be to protect services for the most vulnerable residents. The Council’'s annual general




Page 24

budget is approximately £245million and of this about 60% funds staff. The Council has
taken measures to reduce non-staffing spend as far as possible. However, the size and
timing of the cuts mean there is no alternative than to consider wholesale job reductions. In
this context the Council issued a statutory notice of consultation with the trades unions on
18™ November 2010 on a reduction in the workforce of more than 1,000 posts.

4.2.The attached consultation document (Appendix 1) sets out the background to this specific
change and lists the posts affected.

5. Other options considered

5.1.Various levels of staffing were considered and that recommended is considered to be the
minimum practicable given the volume of business handled within CYPS Directorate
Support.

6. Summary

6.1. The Business Support and Development business unit is being wound up. As a
consequence there will be one fewer Deputy Director post based at Station Rd and other
reductions in the overall numbers of senior managers. This allows a reduction in the
numbers of support posts and a contribution towards the overall council savings targets.

7. Chief Financial Officer Comments
7.1. The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted in the preparation of this report and

comments that the savings set out are consistent with those agreed by Cabinet and
are essential in achieving the budget strategy agreed by the Council.

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the contents of this report.
Consultation with staff and recognised trade unions is an essential part of the
responsibilities of an employer in the course of a business re-organisation. The
requirement for consultation with employees and their trade union representatives is
recognised within the report.

9.2 Due consideration should be given to responses received as a result of the consultation
before any final decision is reached concerning the proposals outlined. Further, due
consideration must also be given to the authority’s public sector equality duties before
such a final decision, taking into account the outcome of the attached equality impact
assessment.

9.3 The process by which the restructuring exercise is to be achieved must comply with the
Council's procedures regarding organisational change. Further the position of any
members of staff at risk of displacement must be considered under the Council's
procedures regarding redundancy and redeployment. The criteria adopted for
redundancy selection must be fair, objective and non-discriminatory.

General Purposes Committee




Page 25

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1. Not applicable

10. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
10.1. An Equalities Impact Assessment of the proposal is attached as Appendix 2.

11. Consultation

11.1. Informal consultation has included team meetings at which the proposals were
explained to staff.

11.2. Formal consultation took place between 23 December 2010 and 28 January 2011.
Meetings with staff and unions were held during this period.

11.3. Appendix 3 sets out the comments raised during the consultation and the
management response to these.

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

12.1. Appendix 1: Consultation Document

12.2. Appendix 2: Equalities Impact Assessment

12.3. Appendix 3: Comments received during consultation, with management
responses.

13. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Not applicable

General Purposes Committee




Page 26
Appendix 1

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

Proposals for a reduction in PA support to senior managers in CYPS

1. Introduction

The effect of the proposals outlined in this consultation is to reduce the number of support
posts in the CYPS Directorate Support team from six to three.

The posts concerned are based at 48 Station Rd.

A copy of these proposals will be provided to all affected members of staff and the relevant
recognised trade unions as part of the consultation process. Formal written responses from all
affected staff and the trade unions including any counter-proposals or concerns about the
proposal from individual or groups of affected staff should be sent to lan Bailey, Deputy
Director, Business Support and Development by no later than 28" January 2010.

Staff affected by these proposals will have the opportunity to meet with lan Bailey during the
consultation period. If they wish, they may be accompanied by their Trades Union
representative.

Subiject to the results of the consultation and the consideration of counter-proposals, we intend
to formally ratify the proposals by 4™ February 2011 with full implementation of the proposals
involving deletion of posts by no later than 31 March 2011.

2. Background — The Need for Change

The unprecedented scale of spending cuts imposed on local government means that the
Council will have around £50million less to spend on services in 2011/12 but its priority will be
to protect services for the most vulnerable residents. The Council’s annual general budget is
approximately £245million and of this about 60% funds staff. The Council has taken measures
to reduce non-staffing spend as far as possible. However, the size and timing of the cuts mean
there is no alternative than to consider wholesale job reductions. In this context the Council
issued statutory notice on 18" November 2010 on a reduction in the workforce of more than
1,000 posts. The information in this pack contains more details of the proposed workforce
reduction in CYPS Directorate Support.

The Business Support and Development business unit is being wound up (this is the subject of
separate consultation packs). As a consequence there will be one fewer Deputy Director post
based at Station Rd and other reductions in the overall numbers of senior managers. This
allows a reduction in the numbers of support posts and a contribution towards the overall
council savings targets.

3. Purpose of Consultation
The purpose of this consultation is:

¢ to listen to staff and trade union comments and suggestions;
¢ to consider alternatives that meet the identified objectives;



Page 27

e to find possible ways of avoiding or reducing redundancies.

4. The Objectives of this Consultation
The objectives of this consultation are to achieve savings of £147,000.
5. Staffing implications from these proposals

As a result of the requirement to find savings the following posts will be deleted, to be replaced
by three posts as set out in section 6 below.

PA to Director of CYPS PO2
PA to Heads of Service SO1
Executive PA to Deputy Director, Children and Families PO2
PA to Deputy Director, Children’s Networks SO2
Executive PA to Deputy Director, BSD PO2
PA to Assistant Director, Safeguarding SO1

6. Future Structure of service

In future there will be three Executive Personal Assistant posts. The three postholders will
share one job description — attached. Each postholder will have a designated line manager —
Director or one of the two Deputy Directors — though each can be asked to support any of the
Director or Deputy Directors. Postholders will also provide support to designated senior
managers.

Implementing this reduced structure will require changes in the ways senior managers work.
We will also involve a wider group of administrative support staff in providing telephone and
office cover.

7. Selection Process/Ring Fence Arrangements

To minimise uncertainty, if a post in the proposed structure has substantially similar duties and
responsibilities to a post in the existing structure then that post is offered to the current post
holder subject to there being no other person with an equal degree of 'match'. This is referred
to as assimilation’.

To ensure fairness, competitive interviews will be held for posts which can be matched to more
than one person under ring fencing. The ring fence arrangements will determine which post
holders can apply for which posts in the new structure and will be the subject of local
consultation. Ring fences will be declared to be open or closed dependent upon any change in
skills, knowledge or experience required for the restructured posts. In an open ring fence posts
will only be filled where it is judged that applicants adequately satisfy the candidate
specification. Consequently, although the number of applicants may exceed the number of
posts not all posts will necessarily be filled. In a closed ring fence all posts will be filled where
the number of applicants equals or exceeds the number of posts within the ring fence. Any
unfilled posts may then be advertised on an unrestricted basis internally/externally.

General Purposes Committee 5



Page 28

Below is a list of the new/revised posts together with ring fence arrangements.

New Post Grade Selection Method Current Posts in
ring fence

Executive Personal | PO2 Closed ring fence

Assistant x 3

8. Proposed Implementation Timetable

During the consultation and implementation it is proposed to take steps to ensure that
members of staff are dealt with fairly and consistently, and to minimise uncertainty for all
concerned. The proposed timetable is outlined below:

Dates

Action

23 December 2010

Consultation pack (this document) issued to affected staff and
Trades Unions.

23 December 2010 to 28"

Individual meetings with staff

January 2011

23" December 2010 to 28"™ | Consultation meeting with TUs

January 2011

23" December 2010 to 28" | Consultation meeting(s) with staff + TUs
January 2011

28™ January 2011 End of consultation period.

Final submission for written responses from staff/TUs

2" February 2011

Management response to comments/counter proposals.

By 4" February 2011

Formal ratification of proposals.
Staff advised.
Commencement of implementation of the proposals.

By 18™ February 2011

Selection process (Ring Fence interviews to be held).

21% February 2011

Displaced employees referred to corporate redeployment pool

21° February 2011

Commencement of formal redeployment period and issue of
notices of redundancy.

15" April 2011

Latest effective date for full implementation of new structure.

9. Redundancy Notices

Under these proposals the earliest date of issue of redundancy notices would be 21% February
2011 with no dismissals taking effect before 22 February 2011. Every effort will be made to
minimise dismissals on the grounds of redundancy through the measures detailed in the

following paragraphs.

General Purposes Committee




Page 29

10. Voluntary Redundancy

To facilitate staff reductions the Chief Executive has written to all Council employees asking
them to put themselves forward if they are interested in volunteering to take redundancy/early
retirement. Applications must be submitted by 31 December 2010.

11. Opportunities with CYPS

It is proposed that affected staff will be considered for suitable alternative opportunities within
CYPS, including vacant posts/posts being covered by agency workers, during the consultation
period.

12. Formal Redeployment

Following a change to the redeployment policy agreed by General Purposes Sub Committee
on 28 October 2010, the formal period for redeployment now runs concurrently with an
employee’s notice period. Whilst the Council is committed to the principle of trying to redeploy
staff facing redundancy into suitable alternative posts in the current financial situation
opportunities are likely to be limited. HR will circulate any vacancies and staff are also
encouraged to identify to HR any posts they feel may offer suitable alternative employment,
this may include temporary posts and assignments as well as permanent posts.

13. Provision for Trial Periods

If employees are redeployed into an alternative position, they may feel uncertain about whether
the post will be suitable for them and vice versa. The Council operates an 8 week trial period,
commencing from the date of appointment to the new post and incorporating the statutory trial
period of four weeks. The 8 week period may be extended by agreement by all parties.

The trial period will allow time for the redeployee to assess the suitability of the new post and
for their suitability to be assessed by their new manager. During this time, should the
employee or the Council decide on reasonable grounds that the post is not suitable, then
redundancy provisions as outlined below will apply. During the trial period, support and training
as appropriate will be made available to the redeployee.

14. Redundancy

If an employee’s post is deleted under the proposals and s/he is not appointed to another post
or redeployed elsewhere, s/he will be dismissed, with notice, on the grounds of redundancy.
Redundancy pay will be based on the terms outlined in the Council’s Redundancy and
Compensation Payments, details of which are available on Harinet together with a redundancy
calculator.

15. Support
The Council is running a series of workshops to support staff during this change period

including careers advice and assistance with applying for jobs. Details of these can be found
on Harinet, ‘Support’, as well as Frequently Asked Questions and other useful information/links.

General Purposes Committee 7



Page 30

lan Bailey
Deputy Director, Business Support and Development
23" December 2010

General Purposes Committee



Page 31

The Children and Young People's Service

Job Description

Post: Executive PA and Support Officer to the Deputy Director
Grade: PO2

Full-time: 36 hours per week

To supervise staff (1-5)

Responsible to: Director or Deputy Director of the Children and Young
People’s service

Basic Objectives of the Post

To provide a comprehensive, efficient and effective Personal Assistant service
to the Director, Deputy Directors and designated senior managers within the
Children and Young People’s Service. This post is located in the Directorate
Senior Management Team.

To ensure that Members’ Enquiries/FOI (Freedom of Information) requests
are logged and responded to within the given time-scales and are of a high
quality.

To respond to the Director or Deputy Directors’ direct reports, Members,
schools and other callers in a timely and proactive manner.

To provide a research, analysis and information gathering functions for
Director or Deputy Directors. Ensuring that Director or Deputy Directors’
attention is drawn to potentially high priority issues and that key matters are
dealt with in a timely manner.

Main Duties and Responsibilities

To log absences on a monthly basis and appraisals as required using our in-
house SAP package.

To co-ordinate projects or initiatives delegated by the Director or Deputy
Directors. This will include servicing advisory, consultative meetings and
other groups chaired by the Director or Deputy Directors. This will involve
organising meetings, preparing agendas, collating papers, taking minutes and
other tasks as required by the Director or Deputy Directors.

To provide an efficient and effective PA service to Senior Officers, including
arranging meetings and appointments, maintaining Senior Officer's diary,
retaining information and dealing with collation and distribution of
correspondence.

To ensure that Senior Officers receive all relevant background papers and are
well briefed for all meetings, including maintaining a brought-forward file.

General Purposes Committee 9



Page 32

To ensure that responses that responses are given within time-scale are of a
high quality and to progress-chase deadlines for Director or Deputy Directors
and others to whom s/he may delegate. This will include responses to
Members’ Enquiries, complaints and Freedom of Information Enquiries.

To work with the Director's Support Team in the overall support of the
Directorate Management Team. This will include giving specific support to the
Director or Deputy Directors and to give general, and on occasions, specific
support to other Senior Managers as required. In particular each post-holder
is required to give direct help to the Director in the absence of the PA, or on
other occasions when required. PAs are required to cooperate with
arrangements for cover during office hours, 8.30am to 5.30pm on a rota basis.

To represent the Director or Deputy Directors to public callers, schools,
his/her staff and Members; acting as the first point of contact for all matters
within the responsibilities of the Director or Deputy Directors. To meet and
greet all personal callers, ensuring those without appointments are screened
and dealt with appropriately.

To open, prioritise, filter and log all post, ensuring that all correspondence are
answered and directed as appropriate to the responsible officer.

To manage the Director or Deputy Directors’ forward programme of
Committee reports and to work with Committee Services to ensure that
reports to Members are received and despatched within the deadlines and
that action is taken on decisions.

To provide information and advice to school and other settings and or
agencies during emergencies and other serious instances in line with the
Director’s Business Continuity Plan/Emergency Plan.

To assist with the preparation of communication to schools as appropriate.

To support the smooth running of the office in reviewing of existing
information and filing systems both manual and electronic, ensuring that such
systems are updated and maintained as appropriate, and to be able to
develop the use of Microsoft products to make full use of its potential. This
may include the setting up of spreadsheets, databases etc.

To undertake any other duties at the request of Director or Deputy Directors,

which are not listed in the job description but fall within the scope of the post
and are commensurate with the grade of the post.

General Purposes Committee 10



Page 33

Person Specification

To be successful in the job the post-holder will need to have the
following experience, skills, aptitudes, abilities, and qualifications.

Essential
/
Desirable

Work/Other Experience

Experience of working in a busy, fast-moving and varied
environment

Experience of working to tight deadlines under pressure

Experience of working in a public sector environment and an
understanding of and the pressures they face.

Qualification

At least 5 GCSEs at grade A* - C (or equivalent) that include English
and mathematics

At least two A levels or equivalent

Degree

Knowledge

ICT skills: your WP skills will be at advanced level of Microsoft
Word, with good speed and accuracy, internet, email/calendar tools.
Good understanding of the potential to use ICT to maximise
efficiency and effectiveness.

Ability to research, collate and distribute information.

Demonstrative commitment to equalities in employment and service
provision and an understanding of the Council's policy on equalities.

Skills, Abilities and Aptitude

Numerate and Literate.

Excellent oral and written communication skills.

Excellent interpersonal skills, including being good at negotiation
Ability to spell words in regular use and punctuate correctly.

Ability to produce well presented work.

Ability to use/manipulate an excel spreadsheet

Ability to cope with high volume of calls

Ability to prepare reports, draft letters and take minutes and notes of
meetings with little need for revision.

Good analytical and diagnostic skills.

A flexible “can-do” approach.

A lateral thinking approach to problem solving.

Able to work well as part of a team.

Able to deal with difficult issues tactfully and sensitively and
maintain appropriate confidentiality.

Ability to prioritise, particularly under pressure, appropriately and
meet conflicting deadlines.

Willingness to work outside the usual hours to support the business
and provide office cover from 8.30 — 5.30 on a rota basis.

omm

mm

mmmmmimimm

m

mimimm

General Purposes Committee

11




Page 34

Recognising the diversity of Haringey’s population the post-holder
will be expected to work in a way that takes into account cultural
difference and diversity.

General Purposes Committee

12




Page 35
Appendix 2

X

‘/’7,4

Haringey

Haringey Council

Equalities Impact Assessment (EqlA)
for Organisational Restructures

Date: 25/01/2011

Department and service under review:

Children & Young People’s Service, Business Support & Development — back-office
functions

Lead Officer/s and contact details:

lan Bailey
lan.bailey@haringey.gov.uk
020 8489 2450

Contact Officer/s (Responsible for actions):

lan Bailey
lan.bailey@haringey.gov.uk
020 8489 2450

Summary of Assessment (completed at conclusion of assessment to be used as
equalities comments on council reports)

This assessment considers the impact on staff of three restructuring proposals within
the Business Support & Development business unit in relation to the protected
equalities groups of ethnicity, gender, age and disability. It does not consider issues
relating to sexual orientation, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, and
religion or belief, as the relevant data is not available for these groups.

Ethnicity — relative to the council profile, there is an overrepresentation of White Other,
an underrepresentation of White UK, and a broadly proportionate representation of
BME staff.

Gender - Overall, the percentage of staff involved in this review who are female is
broadly similar to the council profile

Age - Overall, the affected staff have a broadly similar age profile to the council profile.

Disability — none of the affected staff have declared that they are disabled.




Page 36

The Equalities Impact Assessment for service restructures should assess the likely
impact of restructuring on protected equalities groups of employees by: age, disability,
gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex (gender),
sexual orientation.

The assessment is to be completed by the business unit manager with advice
from HR. Itis to be undertaken by an assessment of the basic employment profile data
and then answering a number of questions outlined below.

PART 1
TO BE COMPLETED DURING THE EARLY STAGES OF CONSULTATION WITH
STAFF/ UNIONS ON THE STRUCTURE

Step 1 — Aims and Objectives

1. Purpose — What is the main aim of the proposed/new or change to the
existing service?

As part of the savings the council is required to make as a result of government
spending cuts, a number of staffing restructures are being proposed. This document
relates to three savings proposals where the savings are being made to back-office
functions within the Business Support & Development business unit of the Children &
Young People’s Service, which will not have a direct, measurable impact on the public.

The proposals follow on from the decision to disband the Business Support &
Development business unit, with its functions either transferring elsewhere within
C&YPS, to other parts of the council, or being discontinued. The proposals are as
follows:

1. The deletion of 3 management posts resulting from the breaking up of the
BS&D BU.

2. The reduction of PAs to C&YPS senior management from 6 to 3 posts —
again linked to the breaking up of the BS&D BU and the wider C&YPS
restructuring.

3. The discontinuation of the Education ICT support team. This team provides a
traded ICT support service to schools. It is however also supported by
council core funding and also by the Harnessing Technology Grant, which is
coming to an end. The most likely outcome of continuing trading is that the
service would operate at a substantial loss. Under current circumstances the
council cannot bear such a risk. Schools will therefore need to purchase any
IT support needed from external providers in future.

Page 14 of 32




Page 37

2, What are the main benefits and outcomes you hope to achieve?

The main benefit of the restructure will be a reduction in the cost of management,
administrative and support functions, enabling resources to be prioritised on front-line
service delivery.

3. How will you ensure that the benefits/ outcomes are achieved?

This restructure will reduce the number of staff and thereby achieve the intended cost
saving.

Step 2 — Current Workforce Information & Likely Impact of
your proposals

1. Are you closing a unit?

In the case of (1) and (3) above the proposal involves the deletion of all posts affected.
In the case of (2), the proposal is reduce the number of posts from 6 to 3.

2. Can any staff be accommodated elsewhere within the service, business unit
or directorate?

As a number of restructures are taking place concurrently, the scope for
accommodating affected staff elsewhere in the business unit is limited. Efforts are in
train to help the ICT team find opportunities with another provider or with schools.
Race

4. Provide a breakdown of the current service by Grade Group and Racial
Group following the format below.

5.
Not declared Asian Black Mixed Other BME sub total White

Grade | Total % of % of % of % of % of % of % of
Grou staff | No. No. No. No. No. No. No.

p Staff Grade Staff Grade Staff Grade Staff Grade Staff Grade Staff Grade Staff Grade

Group Group Group Group Group Group Group

Sc1-5 0 0| 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Sc6-
S0O2 8 0 0.0% 3 37.5% 1 12.5% 0 0.0% 2 25.0% 6| 75.0% 1 12.5%
PO1-3 5 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 20.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 20.0% 2| 40.0%
PO4-7 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 0 0.0%
PO8+ 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 1 33.3%
TOTAL 19 0 0.0% 3 15.8% 3 15.8% 1 5.3% 2 10.5% 9| 47.4% 4| 21.1%

Page 15 of 32




Page 38

% % in

(G;:zg: gt);?fl Grade | Counci
Group |

Sc1-5 0 0.0% | 451%
Sc6-
S0O2 8| 421% | 25.0%
PO1-3 5 26.3% | 11.2%
PO4-7 3 15.8% | 13.2%
PO8+ 3 15.8% 5.5%
TOTAL 19 | 100.0% | 100%

4. Highlight any grade groups that are very under represented (10% or more
difference) compared with the council profile and where relevant the borough profile.

There is a 10% or more difference between the affected staff and the council profile for all
grade groups with the exception of PO4-7. Overall, the staff affected by these proposals are
at higher grades than the typical council distribution — 57.9% of affected staff are at PO1 or
above, compared to 29.9% of staff across the council.

Page 16 of 32



Page 39
Appendix 2

The percentage of staff affected by this review who are of Black & Minority Ethnic origin
is broadly similar to the overall council profile — 47.4% compared to 44.3%. Of the 9
BME staff, 6 are in the grade group Sc6-SO2.

Compared to the overall council profile, there is an overrepresentation of White Other
staff (31.6% compared to 17.6%) and an under-representation of White UK staff
(21.1% compared to 34.5%).

5. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on staff from one ethnic
minority group (white, white other, asian, black, mixed race) or Black & Minority
Ethnic (BME) staff only? If Yes, how many of these staff might be displaced?

The only ring fence involved in these proposals relates to the PA posts. This involves 3
White, 2 White Other, and 1 BME staff member applying for 3 posts. 3 out of these 6
staff will therefore be displaced.

6. By how much does these staff change the % (percentage) of BME staff in the
structure? Show start and end %.

Currently 47.4% of the staff in the structure are BME. According to these proposals the
only remaining positions will be 3 PA posts. The interviews for these posts have yet to
take place. Depending on whether the 1 BME staff member is successful at interview,
the percentage will change to either 33.3% (1 of the 3 remaining staff) or 0%.

7. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g.
consideration of flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement,
voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

In the case of the proposals relating to management savings and the closure of the
Education ICT service, there is no new structure which could be amended as these are
unit closures. Where posts can be matched to more than one staff member under ring-
fencing, as is the case with the PA posts, staff will be subject to a competitive interview
process conducted in line with the Council’s Equal Opportunities Policy.

It is also proposed that affected staff will be considered for any suitable alternative
opportunities within CYPS during the consultation period. The formal redeployment
period runs concurrently with an employee’s notice period, during which the Council is
committed to trying to redeploy staff facing redundancy into suitable alternative posts,
however in the current financial situation, opportunities are likely to be limited.

Gender



Page 40

8. Provide a breakdown of the current organisation by Grade Group and Gender
breakdown following the format below

Male Female
% %
Grade | TOTAL % of % of o
Group | STAFF No. Grade No. Grade Female Females
Staff Grou Staff Grou sin in
P P council Borough

Sc1-5 0 0 N/A 0 N/A | 78.9%

Sc6-

S02 8 4| 50.0% 4| 50.0% | 73.8%

PO1-3 5 1| 20.0% 4| 80.0% | 68.2%

PO4-7 3 0| 0.0% 3| 100.0% | 71.5%

PO8+ 3 1| 33.3% 2| 66.7% | 59.9%

TOTAL 19 6| 31.6% 13 | 68.4% | 74.4% 49.8%

9. Highlight any grade groups that are very under represented (10% or more
difference) compared to the % of females/males in the council.

Overall, the percentage of staff involved in this review who are female is broadly similar
to the council profile — 68.4% compared to 74.4%. The relatively small size of the
affected group means that drawing conclusions from the grade group level is not
necessarily helpful.

10. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on female or male staff? If Yes,
how many of these staff might be displaced?

The only ringfence relates to 6 female staff, 3 of whom will be displaced. The other 13
staff involved (6 male, 7 female) will not have a position in the future structure.

11. By how much do these staff change the % (percentage) of female/male staff
in the whole structure? Show start and end %.

Current % of female staff is 68.4%. The future structure will be staffed by 100% female
staff, as the recruitment method is closed ring fence.

12. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g.
consideration of flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement,
voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

In the case of the proposals relating to management savings and the closure of the
Education ICT service, there is no new structure which could be amended as these are
unit closures. Where posts can be matched to more than one staff member under
ringfencing, as is the case with the PA posts, staff will be subject to a competitive
interview process conducted in line with the Council’s Equal Opportunities Policy.

Page 18 of 32



Page 41

It is also proposed that affected staff will be considered for any suitable alternative
opportunities within CYPS during the consultation period. The formal redeployment
period runs concurrently with an employee’s notice period, during which the Council is
committed to trying to redeploy staff facing redundancy into suitable alternative posts,
however in the current financial situation, opportunities are likely to be limited.

Page 19 of 32



Age

Page 42

13. Provide a breakdown of the current organisation by Grade Group and Age
breakdown following the format below

TOTA
16-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+ L

% of % of % of % of % of % of
Grade No. | Grade | No. | Grade | No. | Grade | No. | Grade | No. | Grade | No. | Grade
Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | STAFF
Sc1-5 0] N/A 0| N/A 0| N/A 0| N/A 0| N/A 0] N/A 0
Sc6-
S0O2 0| 0.0% 11 12.5% 3| 37.5% 2| 25.0% 2 | 25.0% 0| 0.0% 8
PO1-3 0| 0.0% 4 | 80.0% 0| 0.0% 1] 20.0% 0| 0.0% 0| 0.0% 5
PO4-7 0| 0.0% 0| 0.0% 2 | 66.7% 0| 0.0% 1] 33.3% 0| 0.0% 3
PO8+ 0| 0.0% 0| 0.0% 0| 0.0% 2| 66.7% 1] 33.3% 0| 0.0% 3
TOTAL 0| 0.0% 5| 26.3% 5| 26.3% 5| 26.3% 4| 21.1% 0| 0.0% 19
Council
Profile 3.80% 20.30% 26.80% 32.40% 15.50% 1.20%
Borough
Profile 13.90% 26.60% 22.80% 15.50% 9.50% 11.70%

14. Highlight any grade groups with a high level of staff from a particular age
group compared to the compared to the council profile.

Overall, the affected staff have a broadly similar age profile to the council profile.

15. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on staff from one age group
only? If Yes, how many of these staff might be displaced?

The only ring fence does not disproportionately impact on a particular age group.

16. Does the displacement of these staff result in no representation of staff from
a particular age group within the structure as a whole?

Following the implementation of these proposals there will only be 3 posts remaining,
hence there will inevitably be some age groups that are not represented in the future
structure.

17. If Yes, can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the
proposed new structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them
e.g. consideration of flexible working or reduced hours including flexible
retirement, voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

In the case of the proposals relating to management savings and the closure of the

Education ICT service, there is no new structure which could be amended as these are

unit closures. Where posts can be matched to more than one staff member under

Page 20 of 32



Page 43

ringfencing, as is the case with the PA posts, staff will be subject to a competitive
interview process conducted in line with the Council’s Equal Opportunities Policy.

It is also proposed that affected staff will be considered for any suitable alternative
opportunities within CYPS during the consultation period. The formal redeployment
period runs concurrently with an employee’s notice period, during which the Council is
committed to trying to redeploy staff facing redundancy into suitable alternative posts,
however in the current financial situation, opportunities are likely to be limited.

Disability

18. Identify the total number of disabled staff in the service following the format
below:

Disabled employees

TOTA No. | No. staff | No. staff | % of .
Grade L declared | declared | disability | Service | Council
Group STAF | disabled | ot not declared | profile
F Staff disabled | stated disabled
Sc1-5 0 0 0 0 0% 1.8%
Sc6 - o o
SO2 8 0 4 4 0% 1.3%
PO1-3 5 0 3 2 0% 0.6%
PO4-7 3 0 1 2 0% 0.6%
PO8+ 3 0 2 1 0% 0.1%
TOTAL 19 0 10 9 0% 4.5%
Borough
Profile 7.6%

19. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on disabled staff?

None of the staff affected by these proposals have declared a disability.

20. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g.
consideration of flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement,
voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

N/A

21. In addition to the above analysis of race, sex, age and disability you will
need to consider the impact on groups with the following characteristics: gender

reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, religion or belief, sexual orientation.
Please ask HR for help with the data on:

e Gender Reassignment

Page 21 of 32



Page 44

e Religion/ Belief
e Sexual Orientation
e Maternity & Pregnancy

HR do not collect data on these groups.

22. If you provide services to residents please also identify the potential impact/
issues relating to the change in service delivery as a result of your proposals.

N/A

Date Part 1 completed - 07/01/2011

PART 2
TO BE COMPLETED AT THE END OF CONSULTATION WITH STAFF/ UNIONS
ON THE STRUCTURE

Step 3 — Consultation

Outline below the consultation process you undertook, what issues were raised
(especially any relating to the eight equalities characteristics).

Education ICT Support

Formal consultation with staff and unions on the closure of the Education ICT support
service commenced on 13" December 2010 and was completed on 215 January 2011.
A number of issues were raised and are detailed alongside the management response
in Appendix 3 of the report to the General Purposes Committee meeting of 7" February
2011.

For the most part, the issues raised did not relate to the eight equalities characteristics,
with the exception of the following comment from UNISON:

To the best of UNISON'’s knowledge Single Status has not been completed on any of
these posts. Since the current proposal is for deletion of the entire service this leaves
open the possibility that employees within the service may not have been receiving
equal pay in accordance with the agreement. In addition Staff could potentially have
claims for breach of contract since the agreement was incorporated into their contract
when the agreement was adopted. We would request that in order to avoid such
possibilities that posts are evaluated under the GLPC scheme in advance of any
deletions being effected.

Page 22 of 32




Page 45

The management response was as follows:

Agreed. The posts will be evaluated.

C&YPS Admin & Business Support

Formal consultation with staff and unions on the reduction of PA posts to C&YPS
senior management commenced on 23" December 2010 and was completed on 28"
January 2011. A number of issues were raised and are detailed alongside the
management response in Appendix 3 of the report to the General Purposes Committee
meeting of 15" February 2011. None of the issues raised related to the equalities
strands.

***At the time of writing, the consultation period is still running for the proposal relating
to the closure of the BS&D business unit. This section will be updated following the
response to that consultation.

Step 4 — Address the Impact

1. Are you in a position to make changes to the proposals to reduce the
impact on the protected groups e.g. consideration of flexible working or
reduced hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of grades,
etc. - please specify?

No

2. What changes or benefits for staff have been proposed as a result of your
consultation?
With regards to the proposed closure of the Education ICT support service
please see Appendix 3 of the report to the General Purposes Committee
meeting of 7" February 2011.

With regards to the proposed reduction of PA posts to C&YPS senior
management please see Appendix 3 of the report to the General Purposes
Committee meeting of 15" February 2011.

3. If you are not able to make changes — why not and what actions can you
take?
N/A

4. Do the ringfence and selection methods you have chosen to implement
your restructure follow council policy and guidance?
Yes

Page 23 of 32



Page 46

5. Will the changes result in a positive/ negative impact for service delivery/
community groups — please explain how?
The changes proposed in this document will not have a direct impact on front-
line service delivery to residents.

6. How can you mitigate any negative impact for service users?
N/A

***At the time of writing, the consultation period is still running for the proposal relating
to the closure of the BS&D business unit. This section will be updated following the
response to that consultation.

Date Steps 3 & 4 completed — 26/01/11 (updated 02/01/11)

Page 24 of 32



Page 47

Step 5 — Implementation and Review

1. Following the selection processes and appointment to your new structure
are there any adverse impacts on any of the protected groups (the eight
equalities characteristics). Please identify these.

Implementation of the proposals considered in this document will lead to the loss
of 16 of the 19 affected staff (opportunities for redeployment notwithstanding).

2, If there are adverse impacts how will you aim to address these in the
future?

It is proposed that affected staff will be considered for any suitable alternative
opportunities within CYPS during the consultation period. The formal
redeployment period runs concurrently with an employee’s notice period, during
which the Council is committed to trying to redeploy staff facing redundancy into
suitable alternative posts, however in the current financial situation,
opportunities are likely to be limited.

3. Identify actions and timescales for implementation and go live of your new
service offer.

In the case of the closure of the Education ICT service and the savings in
management costs resulting from the disbanding of the Business Support &
Development business unit, there is no new service offer to be implemented.

With regards to the proposal to reduce PA posts, it is anticipated that
recruitment to the remaining 3 posts will be completed by 2" March 2011.

4. If you are not in a position to go ahead on elements of your action plan —
why not and what actions are you going to take?

At this stage we have no reason to presume that we will not be able to
implement these proposals. Any alternative course of action proposed would
depend on the nature of the barrier that presents itself.

5. Identify the timescale and actions for review of the restructure to ensure it
achieved the expected benefits/ outcomes.

The main benefit of the restructure will be a reduction in the cost of
management, administrative and support functions, enabling resources to be
prioritised on front-line service delivery. This will be achieved through the issuing
of redundancy of relevant staff.

Page 25 of 32



Page 48

With regards to the PA posts, senior managers will monitor the workload of the
remaining staff to ensure there is adequate capacity.

Page 26 of 32



Page 49

Step 6 — Sign off and publication

There is a legal duty to publish the results of impact assessments. The reason is not
simply to comply with the law but to make the whole process and its outcome
transparent and have a wider community ownership. You should summarise the
results of the assessment and intended actions and publish them.

COMPLETED BY (Contact Officer Responsible for undertaking this EqlA)

NAME: lan Bailey

DESIGNATION: Deputy Director, Business Support & Development
SIGNATURE:

DATE: 26/01/2011

QUALITY CHECKED BY (Equalities,)

NAME: Arleen Brown
DESIGNATION:
SIGNATURE:

DATE: 26/01/2011

SIGNED OFF BY Director/ Assistant Director

NAME: lan Bailey

DESIGNATION: Deputy Director, Business Support & Development
SIGNATURE:

DATE: 26/01/2011

SIGNED OFF BY Chair Directorate Equalities Forum

NAME: lan Bailey

DESIGNATION: Deputy Director, Business Support & Development
SIGNATURE:

DATE: 26/01/2011

Note - Send an electronic copy of the EqIA to equalities@haringey.gov.uk; it will then
be published on the council website

Page 27 of 32




Appendix 3

Haringey Council

Equalities Impact Assessments Screening Tool Guidance

The Council understands that a pragmatic approach to undertaking Equalities Impact Assessments (EqlA) is essential and
that some policies, projects, functions or major developments/planning applications are more relevant to and have a greater
impact on equality and diversity than others.

Because of this we have developed this screening tool to help officers to identify:
e the relevance of each policy, project, function or major development/planning application to equality
e whether an EqlA should be undertaken

The screening process must be used on ALL new policies, projects, functions, staff restructurings, major developments or
planning applications, or when revising them. It should also be used to help identify existing policies or projects that should
be subject to an assessment. An EqlA is a thorough and systematic analysis and should ensure that we give due regard to
the effect the actions we take as an organisation could have on residents, customers and staff, in the delivery of services
and employment practices.

Equality Impact Assessments are intended to:
= encourage a more proactive approach to the promotion of equality within public policy development
» identify any adverse equalities impact and detail actions to reduce this impact
= detail positive equalities impacts

Is a full Equalities Impact Assessment required?
o If the answer to any of the questions below is yes, consideration must be given to undertaking a full EqlA.
o If the answers to all of questions below are no you do not need to undertake an EqlA, however you will need
to provide a detailed explanation for this decision in the last column.

0G abed



In either case, please submit the e-form to equalities@haringey.gov.uk and include
the explanation as part of the Equalities comments on any subsequent related report.

Equalities Impact Assessments (EqlA) Screening Tool

2. Name of the policy/project/function/major development/planning application:
Staffing Restructure — C&YPS back-office functions

3. Brief summary of the above: (include main aims and proposed outcomes)

As part of the savings the council is required to make as a result of government spending cuts, a number of staffing restructures are
being proposed. This document relates to three savings proposals where the savings are being made to back-office functions within the
Business Support & Development business unit of the Children & Young People’s Service, which will not have a direct, measurable
impact on the public. The proposals flow from the fact that this business unit is being disbanded, with its functions either transferring
elsewhere within C&YPS, to other parts of the council, or being discontinued. The proposals are as follows:

1. The deletion of 3 management posts resulting from the breaking up of the BS&D BU.

2. The reduction of PAs to C&YPS senior management from 6 to 3 posts — again linked to the breaking up of the BS&D BU and
the wider C&YPS restructuring.

3. The discontinuation of the Education ICT support team. This team provides a traded ICT support service to schools. It is
however also supported by council core funding and also by the Harnessing Technology Grant, which is coming to an end.
The most likely outcome of continuing trading is that the service would operate at a substantial loss. Under current
circumstances the council cannot bear such a risk. Schools will therefore need to purchase any IT support needed from
external providers in future.

A staffing EqIA will be carried out to address the equalities impacts of the employment implications of these proposals.

4, Lead Officer contact details: (name, job title, email, phone no.)
lan Bailey

Deputy Director, Business Support & Development, C&YPS
lan.bailey@haringey.gov.uk

020 8489 2450

Page 29 of 32

|G abed




Equalities Impact Assessments (EqlA) Screening Tool

Date: 25/01/2011

Response to Screening Questions

Yes

No

Please explain your answer. If answering YES but after consideration
a full EqlA is not necessary please provide a detailed explanation’ for
NOT undertaking a full EqlA

Could the proposed policy/project/
function/staff restructuring/major
development/planning application or the
way it is carried out have an adverse impact
on any of the key equalities protected
characteristics age, disability, gender
reassignment, marriage and civil
partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race,
religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation?
Or relations between any equalities
groups?

These savings proposals relate to back-office functions and therefore will
not have any equalities impact for the general public. The equalities issues
relating to redundancies will be covered in the staffing EqIA.

Is there any indication or evidence
(including from consultation with relevant
groups) that different groups have or will
have different needs, experiences, issues
and priorities in relation to the particular
policy/project/function/major development/
planning application? Or do you need more
information?

See above

If there is or will be an adverse impact,
could it be reduced by taking particular
measures?

See above

By taking particular measures could a
positive impact result?

See above

10.

As a result of this screening is a full
EqlA necessary?

No

'NB This explanation MUST be included in the Equalities comments in all subsequent reports relating to this issue.
Page 30 of 32

2G abed



Appendix 3

Comments received during consultation, with management responses.

Trade Union Comments on CYPS PA Support Proposals

Response

Why are they restricted only to CYPS vacancies, do transferable skills not
make them eligible to non-CYPS jobs as well?

In line with council policy, any staff given notice of redundancy will be eligible
for any suitable vacancies across the council. Prior to that, we are able to
make informal arrangements to link people at risk to known vacancies within
our own service.

Can they view redeployment opportunities and apply for them without, or
BEFORE, going through applying for the new jobs which will replace their
posts?

In line with the previous answer, staff at risk can apply for vacancies within
the CYPS directorate at any time during this process.

What is the scope for job sharing?

In line with council policy, any proposal would be considered on its merits.

What is the application process/interview process?
Who will be carrying out interviews?

A simple expression of interest, explaining why you think you are capable and
experienced to meet the person specification, leading to an informal interview
with Jan Doust, Debbie Haith and one other person.

What are consequences if they do not apply for posts?

A straight refusal to apply might be considered as a refusal to cooperate and
place the person at risk of dismissal. However, applications for voluntary
redundancy can still be considered.

Who will manage the PA's under the new structure?

Each will report to the Director or Deputy supported, with additional
arrangements, to be agreed in consultation with the people appointed, for
coordinating cover and other common issues.

Given that that the job descriptions have not been evaluated under the single
status, how will this effect those currently on lower scales, redundancy
payout, particularly in light of the current differing grades/scales?

The job descriptions will be evaluated under the single status agreement.

oG abed

31



Appendix 3

Trade Union Comments on CYPS PA Support Proposals

Response

The JD (executive PA and support officer to deputy director) referred to in
consultation document, is this the updated JD?

Yes, though in response to comments made at the meeting we will amend
the reference to office cover hours in the person specification, to reflect
current practice.

G abed

32



	Agenda
	5 Future of Neighbourhood Management Service
	6 Proposals to reduce PA support to Senior Managers in the Children and Young People's Service

